
Useful links 

Organisation  Website address  

American
Association for
Testing and
Materials 

www.astm.org 

Belgium
Ministry of
Transport 

www.mobilit.fgov.be/fr/index.htm 

British
Standards
Institute 

www.bsi-global.com/index.xalter 

Canadian
Transport of
Dangerous
Goods
Directorate 

www.tc.gc.ca/tdg/menu.htm 

Chemical
Hazards
Communication
Society 

www.chcs.org.uk 

City & Guilds www.city-and-guilds.co.uk/cps/rde/xchg/SID-0AC0478C-CC46B423/cgonline/hs.xsl/UK.html 

Civil Aviation
Authority 

www.caa.co.uk 

Dangerous
Goods
Advisory
Council 

www.dgac.org 

Dangerous
Goods Safety
Advisors 

www.dgsa.net 

European
Chemical
Industry
Council 

www.cefic.org 

European
Commission:
Dangerous
Goods 

http://ec.europa.eu/transport/road/roadsafety/danggoods/carriage/index_en.htm 
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European
Council of the
Paint, Printing
Inks & Artists
Association 

www.cepe.org 

European
Fertiliser
Manufacturers
Association 

www.efma.org 

European
Liquefied
Petroleum Gas
Association 

www.aegpl.com/index-gb.htm 

Hazardous
Cargo Bulletin 

www.hazardouscargo.com 

Health
Protection
Agency:
radiation
publications 

www.hpa.org.uk/radiation/publications/index.htm 

Health &
Safety
Executive 

www.hse.gov.uk 

Health &
Safety
Executive (NI) 

www.hseni.gov.uk 

Highways
Agency 

www.highways.gov.uk 

International
Atomic Energy
Agency 

www.iaea.org/index.html 

International
Civil Aviation
Organization 

www.icao.int 

International
Maritime
Organization 

www.imo.org/home.asp 

International
Organisation
for
International
Carriage by
Rail 

www.otif.org/html/e/pres_info_generales.php 

International
Tank Container
Organization 

www.itco.be/index.htm 

Maritime &
Coastguard
Agency 

www.mcga.gov.uk 

Scientifics www.scientifics.com 
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Scottish
Qualifications
Authority 

www.sqa.org.uk/sqa/sqa_nu_display.jsp?pContentID=1570&p_applic=CCC&pMenuID=79&p_service=Content.show& 

Transec www.dft.gov.uk/security/dangerousgoods 

United Nations
Economic
Commission
for Europe 

www.unece.org/trans/danger/danger.htm 

US Hazardous
Materials 

http://hazmat.dot.gov 

VCA
Dangerous
Goods Office 

www.vca.gov.uk/dangerousgoods/dangerous-goods-offi.asp 

Vehicle &
Operator
Services
Agency 

www.vosa.gov.uk 
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